

Wd

Baselich, Jacob

W. 8902

Barry

Elizabeth

(D-1778)

SERVICE

NUMBER

Continental Harvey, Jacob W. 8902
or Befley
or Baselich
(Ensl. in Md.) Elizabeth

CONTENTS

18.803.

Kentucky

Jacob Havelry

of Louisville in the State of Kentucky
who was a Private in the Com^t commanded
by Captain Balch of the Regiment commanded
by Colonel Witten in the Maryland
line, for the term of 3 years from 1777

Inscribed on the Roll of Kentucky
at the rate of 8 Dollars per month, to commence on
the 11 of August 1818

Certificate of Pension issued the 13 of April 1823

and unto Thomas Montgomery
Esq^r. Mayor of P.M.

Arrears to 4th of Sept 1823 390.66

Semi ann. all'ce ending 4 March 1823 48

48 24 41
384 130 30

{ Revolutionary claim,
Acts March 18, 1818,
and May 1, 1820.

8438.66

5.10
1.6

390.66

Kentucky 1577

Elizabeth Havel
widow of Jacob Havel
who was a Corporal
in the Revolution.

Rip^o
Letter to Hon. George Davis 26 Dec 1862

Inscribed on the Roll at the rate of
88 Dollars —
Gents per annum, to commence on
the 4th day of March, 1843.

Certificate of Pension issued the
26th day of August 1843
and sent to Christopher L. Hovey
Harrington, Ken.

[Act of March 3, 1843.]

Recorded in Book A.
Vol. 1. Page 169.

State of Kentucky, & the Judicial
District, being less than the time
Required by law to file his
Petition, he is informed, that on the
16th day of August in the year 1822, in the
Court of Common Pleas for the County of Lincoln
Abominated by the Superior Court of Kentucky
at the Court of the Superior Court of the State above
named, proceeding according to the course
of the common law of which the honora-
ble John D. Bridge is now presiding Judge,
personally appeared, Jacob Hovey,
of the County of Lincoln about sixty
years old, & applicant for a pa-
tient under the Act of Congress passed in
March 1818, under the name of the
Act of Congress for the relief of
the disabled, & the disabled
in the County of Lincoln
in the year 1818 at the August term
then held during the Administration of the
Year 1777 in the state of Maryland he
enlisted as a regular soldier in the service
of the United States in the war against
Great Britain, upon the continental sta-
tioned to that he enlisted under Capt.
King who was engaged in a very short
time & he was attached to the company
it seems commanded by Captain Henry Belknap
Major company formed a part of
Major Belknap's Battalion which was an
of the Second Maryland Regiment

commanded by Col. Wilcox of the
brick - town; that he was marched
from the place of enlistment to Phila-
delphia, where he remained in Barracks
for three or four months, from whence
he was marched through Jersey to the
White Plains ~~Kings~~ ^{where} ~~was~~ ^{now} marched to various
points until the battle at Monmouth
another ~~at~~ ^{at} which place he ~~was~~ ^{had} captured;
that he ~~wanted~~, the next winter at
Castor on the Delaware river, from whence
he was marched to Wyoming on the Sus-
quehanna ~~joined~~ ^{joined} the troops commanded by
General Sullivan, with whom he marched
up the Susquehanna against the Indians, and
fought with them at North East point, from
whence he was marched back to Wyoming
again ~~to~~ ^{to} Northern Island where
he was ~~wanted~~ ^{wanted} from whence he was
~~wanted~~ ^{wanted} at Montgomery ~~back~~ ^{back} to
North Island, from thence to Fort Junc-
kies, at which place he remained until
the expiration of his term of service, which
time he ~~ended~~ ^{ended} not fully ~~his~~ ^{his} dis-
charged, but has lost his discharge by being
diseased in his circumstances & made other
and ~~proposed~~ ^{proposed} before ~~ended~~ ^{ended} act
of Congress. It has ~~been~~ ^{been} clear the
same ~~as~~ ^{as} he stated further that he is now
under the law over the time of his en-
listment.

to a citizen of the United States, and is now
an citizen of Long County Apd, and that
he knoweth nothing made my gift,
sale, conveyance or transfer of any money,
property, real, personal or mixed, or of
any right of action, or of things held in
trust or remainder, or any expectancy
whatsoever, with the view of reducing his own
expenses, so as to bring his case within
the provision of the law aforesaid and of
England, and to further stated, that he
has no title, possession, revenue, remainder,
expectancy, or as lessor or trustee, any money,
a property, real, personal or mixed, or
thing in action, or in expectancy in any mode
or manner, other than what is mentioned in
the following schedule agreed by him, viz:

On foot of the value of	\$ 25: 00
A riding of the value of	5: 00
Four hours & labor of the value of 45/- but the wages 28/- in part of their price	17: 00
30/- board of this, including Pigs.	17: 00
To the value of \$ 22: 50	22: 50
Two fine old stars worth	5: 00
Three Dollars 100/- One half month	3: 00
One old watch	4: 17
Two fine old Diamonds worth	1: 58
Copies done of the value of	0: 50
A British flag with	2: 00
In English Chancery Griff	30: 00
The first shall take away	115: 67

State of Kentucky & ^{to}
County of Casey.

On This the 18th day of October 1838 Personally
Appeared before Burford Peyton a Justice of the peace for the County
of Casey and State aforesaid Elizabeth Keeley a resident of the County
of Casey and State aforesaid aged fifty nine years who being first duly
Sworn according to law doth on her oath make the following declar-
ation in order to obtain the benefit of the provision made by the act of
Congress passed July 7th 1838 entitled An act granting half pay
and pensions to certain widows: That she is the widow of Jacob
Keeley who was a soldier in the revolution and a pensioner on the
rolls of the Kentucky agency. She further declares that she was married
to the said Jacob Keeley on the month of October Seventeen hundred
and Eighty Eight at the house of the Rev Mr Brooks in Frederictown
in the state of Maryland; That her Husband the aforesaid Jacob
Keeley died on the twenty second day of December Eighteen hundred
and Thirty three; that she was not married to him prior to his
leaving the service but the marriage took place previous to the first
of January Seventeen hundred and Ninety four A.D. at the time a
1000 stated

Sworn to and Subscribed on the day and year
above written

Elizabeth Keeley
^{her mark}

State of Kentucky & ^{to}
Casey County.

This day personally appeared Elizabeth
Keeley before me a Justice of the peace for the County of Casey
and State aforesaid And made Subscribed and Swore to the
foregoing declaration And I certify that the aforesaid Elizabeth
Keeley from old age and bodily infirmity is unable to attend
Court And that she is a person of truth and veracity
Given under my hand this the 18th day of October 1838

Burford Peyton J.P.C.

Rev. and 1812
Card Section
AWF/cel

May 21, 1929

Alonzo O. Eavely
Box 53
Chesterick, Pennsylvania

Sir:

I advise you from the papers in the Revolutionary War pension claim, W.6902, it appears that Jacob Eavely, Hertley or Daugherty enlisted in Thomas Creek Settlement, Frederick County, Maryland, in 1777, and served three years in Captains Keybert's (v) and Baltzel's Companies, ^{Kilmarnock Battalion} Colonel Weltner's Maryland Regiment and was in the battles of Monmouth and Easton.

He was allowed pension on his application executed August 11, 1812.

In 1822, he was living in Casey County, Kentucky, aged sixty-four years. He died

He died December 22, 1833.

The soldier married in October, 1773, in Fredericktown, Maryland, Elizabeth, her maiden name is not given. She was allowed pension on her application executed October 18, 1838, at which time she was living in Casey County.

Kentucky, aged sixty-nine years.

The following are their children:

John, the oldest, was fifty years of age in 1839;
~~James~~, married ---- Starns, and was living in Casey
County, Kentucky, in 1839, aged forty-seven years; Rhody,
married Mr. Ellis, and was forty-five or forty-six years
of age in 1839; Frederick was forty-three or forty-four
years of age in 1839; Mary, married ---- Russell, and was
forty-two years of age in 1839; Jacob was forty years of
age in 1839; George and Henry, twins, were aged about
thirty-one years in 1839; Catharine was thirty-four years
of age in 1839; son George married a daughter of Joseph
Good, her maiden name is not stated.

There are no further data as to family.

Respectfully,

E. W. MORGAN
acting Commissioner.

Ind

Keller Jacob

W. 8902

Marie

Elizabeth